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THE WHITE HOUSE

STATEMENT BY RON NESSEN

Mrs. Betty Ford was examined at Bethesda Naval Hospital on Thursday
morning (September 26, 1974) for a regular medical check-up. During

the process of that examination, a small nodule was detected in her

right breast. After further medical consultation, it was recommended that
the nodule be surgically removed and a biopsy be performed to determine
whether it was benign or malignant.

Mrs. Ford has entered Bethesda Naval Hospital for preparation for the
surgery which will be performed Saturday.

Mrs. Ford entered the hospital at 5:55 p.m. She was accompanied by
Mrs, Nancy Howe, Special Assistant to Mrs. Ford.

Dr, William Lukash informed the President Thursday (yesterday). Later
yesterday the President and Mrs. Ford decided that Mrs. Ford would enter
the hospital tonight and that the surgery would be performed tomorrow.

The purpose of the surgery is to determine through a biopsy whether the
nodule is benign or malignant. Should it prove to be malignant, surgery
would be performed to remove the right breast,

Surgery will be performed by Navy Captain William Fouty, Chief of
Surgery at Bethesda. He will be assisted by J. Richard Phietlethwaite,
civilian consultant to Bethesda Naval Hospital and Professor of Surgery
at the George Washington University Medical School, Dr. Lukash will

. be in attendance. Mrs, Ford was in good spirits when she entered the
hospital.

Further announcements regarding Mrs. Ford's condition will probably
be made sometime Saturday afternoon.
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October 31, 1974
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NOTICE TO THE PRESS

STATEMENT BY DR. WILLIAM M. LUKASH

Mrs. Betty Ford has just completed five weeks of convalescence
following surgery for breast cancer. During this period, special
diagnostic studies and physical examinations have not identified
any clinical evidence of residual cancer. Because two of the 30
lymph glands removed at surgery had revealed the presence of
malignant cells, one cannot be entirely certain that undetected
microscopic malignancy has not spread to other areas. For this
reason, it has been decided that the First Lady will be treated
with chemotherapy to insure more inclusive treatment against any
possible remaining cancer. It is anticipated that this therapy
will allow her to continue all normal activities as wife, mother
and First Lady. Mrs. Ford's progress to date has been excellent
and her outlook for Prolonged good health is extremely favorable.
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February 12, 1975

Dear Ma. Adam,

1t was of special interest to Peann o4
plans fon the nestonation 0§ histornic Gadsby's
Tavern in Alexandriia. ough 1 am unable
Lo have an active nole in ihis profect, it

as tionohary Chainman of the Friends 0f Gadsby's
Tavern reflecting my encouragement gor Zthese
effonts Lo preserve this histonic meeling
place. The real meaning of the Bicentennial
&ies in the heants and minds 04 Zhe people

0f this country. This project caplures this
Spinit.

With waumest best wishes,
Sincenely,

/4/ Betty Fond

Mr. (illiam Robert Adam
Caraton
Gadsby's Tavean
138 Nonth Royal Street
(a, Vinginia 22314

¢:  Clem Congen
vIohn Hansh

BF Hononary A§filiations [accept)
Bicentennial Folden

FEB 18 i3
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MAY B 1875

MEMORANDUM FOR HONORABLE WILLIAM E. CASSELMAN I1I
Counsel to the President

Re: Inaugural Medal and'Inaugural Pf;te.‘

You have asked our advice concerning the appropriate
procedures by which the President may make charitable
designations of the royalty proceeds aceruing from the sale
- of the medals and plates marketed in the name of the In-
augural Medal Committee by the Medallic Art Company and
The Franklin Mint respectively, and the tax consequences
to the President, 1f any, of such designations.

As to your first question, there i{s no established
procedure for making such designations. We would think
that a letter from the President to the Inaugural Medal
Committee expressing his preferences would suffice. 1In
light of the tax discussion below, the letter should avoid
any implication that the President is directing a disposition
of funds to which he has any claim or over which he possesses
any legal right of control

The question as to tax consequences is difficult to
answexr without a comprehensive knowledge of the facts in-
volved. It is possible, of course, for payment to a third
person, even to a charity, to constitute "income'" to the
President, if that payment is made at the President’s request
in order. to discharge a legal obligation to him, or as com- -
pensation for some service or benefit he had rendered or
conferred. On the basis of the facts we know, this does
not appear to be the situation in the present case; but the
matter can be determined with certainty only by discussions
with the principals involved. Pending such further investi-
gation, we must condition our opinion upon the accuragy of
the following factual premises: e S



As we understand the situation, the Inaugural Medal
Committee was formed with the "approval' of the President
to make arrangements for an "Official Presidential Medal.
We take it that Presidential approval was sought only be-
cause it seemed courteous and appropriate to advise the
President of, and obtain his consent to, jan enterprise which
was being formed by friends and former colleagues to honor
his inaugural--and that there was not involved the obtaining
of any consent from the President which was legally necessary
for, or financially advantageous to, the Committee's operation.
- (There was, in our opinion, no legal necessity to obtain the
President's consent to reproduction of his image or signature.
There might have been somefinancial advantage to the Committee
if his "endorsement” was to be featured in the advertising or
promotion of the project, but we do not understand that this
was Intended or occurred.) We presume that the Committee's
commitment to let the President designate charities was prompted
by similar sentiments--not accorded to him for any value re-
ceived, but merely out of a sense of appropriateness that any
profits from an enterprise meant to honor his inauguration
should be given to a charity which he personally favored.

. All of the material you have forwarded to us 1s consistent
with the foregoing analysis. The one item which gives us some
pause i{s Senator Hatfield's description of the President's ‘

original consent as ''going to the re-formation of the Committee

to do an Official Presidential Medal". We are not clear on
what makes a medal an "official” medal. Ifthe phrase was
meant to lmply that the medal would be advertised and pro-
moted as having the President's formal endorsement, the pre-
mises of our opinion would be eliminated. If the phrase was
meant to imply that the President would publicly object to

the striking of a commemorative medal by any other group, the

same result would follow, The totality of the material you .

forwarded, however, does not support that view of the matter,

and we take it that the "officialness” of the medal merely
referred to its lssuance by a committee chaired by a United

States Senator, and numbering among its members other senators

. and representatives and a former chairman of the Inaugural

Committee. This point in particular, however, might warrant
further investigation. -

e



“Gross income" is defined in section 61 of the Internal
Revenue Code, 26 U.S.C. § 61. The only portions of the
definition which could conceivably be relevant for present
purposes are '"(1) Compensation for services including fees,
commissions and similar items", and "(3) Gains derived from
dealings in property.” On the factual preniges described
above, it is clear that neither of these provisions would
apply. . : :

The Tax Division of this Department has informally
conmcurred in the above views concerning the tax aspects
of this matter. You might wish, however, to consult the
Internal Revenue Service in order to place the matter beyond
doubt. : T

Antonin Scalia
Assistant Attorney General
Office of Legal Counsel
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July 28, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: CHARLES LEPPERT
FROM: PHIL BUCHEN " w"
SUBJECT: Congressional Wives Cook Book

In view of the charitable nature of the Congressional Wives
Club and the past association of the President and the

First Lady with this organization, I see no problem in the
President's autographing the recipe submitted by Mrs, Ford
for inclusion in the 1976 edition of the club's cook book,
Since this is Mrs, Ford's recipe, it would make more sense
if she autographed the recipe.

If you have additional questions in this regard, please don't
hesitate to contact me.

cc: Nancy Ruwe











